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MILITARY RAILWAY SERVICE
Office of Dirsctor General

A. P. 0. 400
20 March 1944

Subjeet: Report of Board om Rellroad Accldent.

Tos Exsoutive Comnissioner, Hq, A.C.C.
A.P.O. 304, U.S, Army

1. Attached are two ooplea of report of investigation of the death of
fireman Tramutolo of Tralm B140 in Cella Tuunel near Cempo Maggiore, Italy,
on 6 Maroh 1944,

2+ At the request of the Director General, the Board appointed to report
on the accident to Freight Train 8017 on 3 Maroh near Balvano was requested to

also investigete this similar type of accident cocurring three daya later near
Ceampo Magglore on the line between Metaponto and Potenza, The only fatality in
this later case wes the fireman of Engine 480.012, who shortly after arrival at
Potenta wae pronounced dead by Italian Dr. Parello, who stated that the oause

of death was carbon monoxide poisoning.

3. There was no American or British personnel involved as the train was
being operated by an Italiam orew under Italian rules and the Allisd Govermment

ghould therefore accept no responsibility in oonnection with any olaims growing

out of this aoccident.
o
2 TR S el O ]
\CARL R. GBEAY,

Brigadier Eanﬂrnlfgﬂﬂh
Director General

2 Incls
Copies of Report of Investigation.

U. S SECREI]

Hauais Brivisn SECERET
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REPORT ON THE DOATH CF FIREMAN TRANUTCLO ON THAIN 6316, RUNNING AS NO.
8140, IN CELLA TUNNEL, NEAR CAMPO MAGGICRE,
IT:LY, I.5.R., CON MRCI 6TH 194k.

About 2120, & Warch 1944, Train No. 8140, stopped Iin Celln Tunnel, near
Campo Ibgeiore, Itelisn otate Rallways, Itely, resulting in the deeth of one
anployee,

Train 8140, Engine 745.009, with 27 loads, 029 gross tons, departed Taranto
passed NMotaponto and arrived Yrassano at 1845 hours & Marech. The movement of the
traln from Taranto to Grasganc wns without incident. 4t CGresssno pusher engine
B0 .012 was placed on thé rear. Train departed Grassano at 1910 hours. The train
nede usupml time to Celecieno but stopped between Calciano and Campo Megglere so that
tha pusher engine could blow up stenm. The train arrived Canpe Meaggicre at 2030
hours und departed at 2109 hours, total delay of 39 minutes taking water on both
mgines. dpproximately three-fourths of the way through Cella tunnel Train 8140
atonped because the engineer of the pusher engine ¢leaed the throttlo. Thoe frain
w8 then backed out of the tunnel and returned Lo the station ot Campo Magflore.

“"hen the train returned to Canpo Maggiore it wus found that the gngineer and
Cireman of Engine 480.012, the pusher engline, were unconscious. First aid was
Wministered and efter approximately 80 minutes Engineer Malaguttl regained con-
jeiousness. Fireman Tranutole was alao given first aid but did not regain con-
iciousness and spparently waes desd when placed on the Militury Passengor Traln and

taken to Potenzn.

Shortly after arrival at Potenze he was pronounced dead by Italian Dr. Purello,

ho atated that the cause of death was emsrbon nonoxide poisoning. The fact that

:he out on Fireman Tramuteolo's face did not blecd can be e¢xplained by either or a
sombination of two thecries. 4 person suffering from carbon mchnoxide polsoning
ould not bhleed as readily as o normul person due to conatriction of the blood
sessels. Jleo, a person falling end cutting his face under conditions similar to
those under whieh Fireman Tramutoln must have fallen would have suffered shock and
this would Have contramected the blood vessels which would have delayed the flow of
blood for possibly en hour., By that time Tramutolo wes dead and, of course, his

blood cougulated.

The reilvay line from letapento to Potenza is a single truck, HEFﬂnﬂﬂFF line
through rolling and mounteinous territory. Grades suocessively lneréaSe from Ibba-
nento to Potenze, the prade betveen Grassanc agnd Potenzo voarying lF?“ll-Hﬂ Fﬂﬁ 1aB%
it the point of the accident in Cella tunnel the grade is 1.4%. Tﬁlﬂ line 18 |
aperated under Italian station-to-atation manual block rules. Trains gru mannod
by Italian train ond engine crews. The sang eluase of loconotives are in perviocs
now that were in aervice on this line Lefore the arrival of the Allicd Foreea.

loconotives. DEngine 745.009 end Pngine 480,012 were not inanceted Etl:‘t{.-l." the
sceident ., but both erngineers atate that the locomotlves were in good conditlion,
.rdl when these locomotives vere examined at Teranto severnl days latar Shoy wﬂlp,il

‘ound ta be in good conditicn. \

Operation. Train 8140 conaiuted of 27 loads, 629 tons anid had good meveinent
vom TEeanto to Grassanc. Aot Grossano pushur engine LB0 .01Z2 wps placed on the
war, this engine having arrived light at Grossano from Potenza et 123C hours.
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The fire ves clesned, wuter was token pnd theo engine made ready for pusher service.
This ongine departed Grassuno 88 pusher on Tralin 8140 at 1910 hours. The train
arrived Caleipneo ot 1921 hours pnd departed ot 1922 hours, arrived Coampo Mopglore
at 2030 hours and departed b 2109 heurs, delayed at Campo MRgeiore 39 minutes to
teke water on both enginco.

From Compe Meggiore to Cella turnel, a distance of 7/10 of a kilometer, tho
truin did not gain nermal apecd and entered Cella tunnel at a slover rate of scpoed
then would be normal. The engineer and firveman on the lend engine uxperienced no

tl‘mut i 1 [ B4

The encineer and firoman on the pucsher locomotive LETE sitting together on tlu
deck of the engine yith ves Lundkerehicis Held over theiw facas. The onginesy of
the pusher engind exporienced sonpidernbie difficul ty breath' og dus to the smoke
and gates in the tunnel and romerked to hiw Diremarn Yot tho ros wos becoming too
strong Tor him and thnt he thought it bess w swap nin wreine and let the tveln
bank out of the tunnel. mhe firuren roplied thatl he *houshat it bogt to cont inug
on through the tunnul. Hovevern, ciglhesr Malozuttli @ot upy pponed the stean valve
to the wpir pumpy vhieh had been clesed  und elosud the throitlo on the engine. He
did not apply the vraked or revelrsas his oneine . Enginoet talaguttl then atoptad
that he fell on bthe deck af the engine arl becomo unconacious bucause of tho Bmoko
gpnd the gae. It vae his vellef that Fireman Tranutolo was sbill ulive und tricd
to assist him. & he vab gent-congelious or unconseious at the time, hee doen not

remember the deteils,

“hon Engineer Malagutti acloged the throttle on the pusher cngine, Inglnocr
Gusporini on the lerd engine felt the train draggihg ard roplized thol he could net
pull the trepin urel elopad his throttle mlso. The cetimntes aa te the L il of
timrs before this train backed out of the tunnel vary, but it is believed that the
engineer of Traidn 6140 buclwd his tra in out of the tunnel as quickly as posdibla,
probubly ithin one or ©VO minubes after hoving stopped,

avee bhe troin stopped the lesd cnugine was leds than 200 yerds froin the uxit
or west portal of Cellu tunnel. Culla tunnel is on & 1.9 sradc nndd i tangent
for Gh2 metera, and the et 250 meters are on A Tk-degroe to tho risht. The
pusher en@ine o vidently did not enter celln tundel mors thun 350 mators before
Ingincer “ologutil feeided thut he was being oOVerconk with anioks wnd atopped the
trein by elosiiys th thrattle on the pusher ¢niZine.

During the course aof the investigation it a8 developod that it 18 the usual
prectics thet vhen an engine stops in a tunnel under conditions gimilar to this
the ¢nglnoer roverscs the engine and backs out of the tunnel. The rail and track
of Collu tunncl wus in good acndition and dry. Neithor engine of Train 0140
glipped vhile in the turnel. The tunnel 1B reasonubly well ventilated an
train hed passcd through the tunnel for soverasl hours.

Trein B140 hod 27 loads, £29 tonp. Dxisting {natruotions liolt the tornuge
of uny type of train to 675 tons. The tuo locomotives &t the point involved (1.4%
grade) should hove been sapeble of pulling BP0 gross tong. Doth engineerd stated
thet they hod a full head of stenm ond thet the cngines vwere in good cenditicn,
There has npever been a shiller ‘soldent in this particulny tunnel and only one

similer vecident on this line in rccont yeers.
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Conclusion. Hecords indieaste that the twWo loccmobtiven aro capable of
pulling 309 more tonnepd thean vma petnpliy in this tipdn, 7ot from the atetements
of 21l members of the trein end enging crew it would appear that the locomstives
hed difficulty handling this troin et norocl speed.. It i3 belleved that too much
tonnegye voga o contributing fretor to this aceldent,

It glac appeers that Engincer Malaputtl becamo penicky, believing that he voo
ticing overcome by tho smoke, =nd stosped the train; vhoerean; if he hed contlnued
on through the tunnel it iz thought thet the ges furce and emoke Vould not have so
soriously affected him end lod  to the death of Liin Iivomen
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STATEMEN? MiDE BY “AFO SPAZIONK CAGOIANO ROCCO OF P00 MAGGIORE

7 March 1944

Train 8140 yesterdny departed at 2109 from this atation and stopped in Calla
tunnel betwesn Compo Megglore mnd Trevigno besause the englne erew, Malagutti and
Tramitole, on pusher engine LU0,012 hed been seriounly affected by smoke . Treln
B140 returned from the tunnel and the Capo Treno cume to thie station for helpe.

I went to the sraoin and oxdered it to return to Carme Meggicre, where it errived

at 2140 hours.

Mmmedistoly, with the haip of other puople, on attempt was made to revive as
gquickly s posgible with the nid of ortificisl respiration, with the result that
ofber 80 minutes Malagutti regeained consclousness but was not sble to continue on
duty. Firomn Tramtolo did rot recover and died after two hours.

Vor this rempon it wean necepanry to msk for transportstion on Train 3138 to
rotenza to tuke these men to the hospitul; onmphor treatment for these men was nloo
roqueeted., Train 31358 was deleyed by Trein Bl40 and depurted Campo Maggiloxe thirty-
throe minutes late. An Englich doctox, who was travelling on thie train, ordersd
a compartment turned over o the $vwo men to omrry them to Potenza.

A relief engine crew for Engine 60,012 arrived frow Gragseanco nt 0244 and
Train 8140 sgein departed ot 0350 hours with two pudiexy engines.

CAGOCIAND HOOM ,
Capo Stazione, Campo Magglore.




No.

12356 Section 3.3/NND

a Declasaified E.O.

ALTORT OF COwpITION OF 1000 MOTIVAS

Inspection of Mngine 454009, Tarante, Italy, 12 March 19415

Firebox in good condition.

Poller Tubes in good condition.
Jmokebox in good cendition.

Priving Mechaniom in good condition.
Sand Domes functioning properily.

Mapection of Engine 4B80.012, Teranto Ituly, 12 Lareh 194

Firebox in good gondition,

Boller Tubes in gooil oconditicn,
Smokcebox in good econdition.

Iriving Mechanism in good sonditicm .
cand Domes functioning properly.
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MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATION
WEALD'H SERVIOND

HAME AND SITRHAVE - Cennaro Troumtolo

esldence = Potenza Hiane San

The sone of the late Nooco, &g J2 yoerl.
traogtion Department; gquall-

Roeoe #5. Worked for the Stete Hailway in the
fication - lubor and [iremen.

(‘The plooe, dete ond heur of the ncoldent) At the stetion of Campo Magylore

6 March 19hli, at 1800 heurs.

(Description of Injury) Frow en agphyxial oxide of the coal.

fury) ¥hile he was on duty om the locoiotive of the ftxrnin

(boteils of the in
xide polsoning from the conl in the

8110 suffered ean attack of anrbon mono
Tunnel of 0Oelln neer (umpo Veggloros

was itransported to the pringipal Hoopitnl Saln®
¢ puccumbed a few hours later,

(cbmervations) The gnid agent
charlea (N) of Potenza whare b

Phe Medleal Doocter

J/a/ Parelle

Potenza, jﬁu'l?hh.-
Yhe Chief Depomiter
of rotensa Inferiore
ftate Hﬂﬂ-‘.}'l
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(vitness sworn in )

e What in your name?
As Mecaralelle Julius.

He What ls your position?
-ﬁ-l ml

Qe Statloned at Potonza¥f
Ae lh#i

Tr'i:ri you on traln 6316, running an 8140, on night of & March?
De

How many cars did this tradn have through Qampo Mag:iore?
I do not know. The Oupo Trenc does.

Where were you stationed on thls truin?
In the seveath or clghty car from the rear.

gld you make & norsan trip fron Grassano to Campo Magglore?
6a.,

About, how fnst did the traln runf
Normal apesd.

Did the traldn stop at Campo Magilore?

Jeos,

What for?
water,

Did you take water on both englnes?
Yea.

How long did you stay. at Caspe Magglore?
About 15 adnutes.

;.:lring Campo Magglore did the traln make normul speed?

Could you tell whether that was the fault of the laad engine or the rear
engline?
o .

How poon after you left Campo Magglere did you enter the tusnnel of Celle
about five mlnubes. ? T

Was there much gas and smolke in this tunnel?
fos, very auch,

£

Did the train at any time stop in tuinel Gelle? SeRvEY
No. Only in the tunnel of Campo Magylore.

fihy dld you stop thera?
I do not know.
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jlow long dld you #' ¥ in Lo tunnel at Campo Magglo !
gnly for a fow min 48 and then we basked out.

was it in this punncel thot tho Lireman dled?
Yore

wao thils tunnel Cave Carbobta®
No «

fhen in whioh tunnol did the fireaan die?
Tu the first tunnel cosing fyom Canpo Maggloro.

You know that the troin stopped in this bunnel?
Iﬂ" Il am sure.

The traln was poing olowly Leaving Canpo Magglore, entored the Lunnel,
stopred 1n the tunnel ankd then backed baok to Cumpo Magglore, 1o that

right.
You.
Do you, of your own parconal. kmowledge from waving seen him, koow that the

fiveman died in that partloular tunnol?
Yes, 1 am sure, because I holped carry the body off the snglne at Campo gglore.

How far into the tuunel did tue traln g%
The pusher loccmotlive was almoot half way through Uhe tunnel.

po you koow what nade the tyain etop?
oot probably the englne stopped becauss the fiyenan fell dlgzy and stopped

the traln, or perhaps for soue other reasoh.

How long did the train stand in the tunnol before it was backed out?
About two or three minutes. '

How did the emgzlneor on the first engine know to back the traln up? whob

port of & slgnol was givan.
e felt the jerk,

pld yon hear tho exhaust of steam through Lhe pop off valve on the pusher

locomotive¥
o, becuuse I wus dn tho brake cabln,

Thar you conld not hear vhether elther of the locouotives was popping off/?
NG » .

pld the gas bother you?
1 beldcve that if I had stayed in Lhe punnel eipht more mdnutes I vould bave

Iﬂ.ﬁd m. ': "'"I: -I';

were there any brakemon between you snd tha pughor locomotlived
Yoa, there was one other one.

And how many ahead of you?
Tﬂuri thurea, I thdnik,
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were thore any whisr' ‘e signale given from the tine laft Campo Magglore
wntil you bagked 1. . the stetion pgain?
No .

Whon you got back to Campo Magglore was there anyone else on the train who
had been alfected Ly the smoke? |
{he engloneer and flreman of the pusher engine,

put that was all?
I“_i

What was the condition of the englnvert
We had to glve him artdficel reepiration.

Was he unconscious?
IIH!

And the fireman was already dead?
fea. Heo had u deep cul on hls face thal did not bleed,

What was the color of the mn's blood?
I did not seu @ny blood comlng oub of hium,

Hoe did not bleed at the mose?
No.

What sort of a cut was 1t you mentloned on the firesan's face?
It was only a amall cut, I think it wus caused by the man fulling dovin
when he boeame faint.

Was it a soratch?
o, it was a deep cut.

Where?
Juast below the cheek bone,

Hov deap was 1t7
About 1/ of an inch.

How long was the cubj
About l1=1/2 inghes long.

What do you think wus there as on that such a deep cut would not bleed?
decause the man wis dead and the blood was frosen (cougulabed). £~

Did you gee the {fireman before you left Caupo Maggiore and went into the |

tannal?
No,

How long was it between the time the train first left Campo Magglore, went

into the tumnel und came baok to Compe Magpiore?
.ﬁ.hﬂut Len Mtﬂlq :

You left Gampo .:I;suiaru. want helf way through the tuonel, stayed there
three slnutes then returned to Campe Magsiore, und were only gone
tan sdnutes? ; i i
Yes, lie stopped about 30 meters from Akh the station.

2

- At
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(This stotement was checked with the Capo Stazions!s Lioures and they showad
that the trein departed ot 2109 and retburned at 2129)

Qe Dld your train make pood speed from Cumpo MHagpiore i the tunnel, or did it
make slwo speed all the way fron Campo Magglore to the tuneld¥

A. Leaving Cemyo Moggiore we went slowly und when we got in the Lunnel we
Etﬂjii?ﬂ'dt

Then you never did plek up noramal sposd petwesn Gampo Haglore and uhe
tunnel?
Oy NEVLY .

why do you think this happened?
I do not Koo

You Have ridden other Lyains under sboub the sumo condition, UDid thls traln
ran ‘slower from Canpe Magelere to the tunnel tiien the otliers’
That all dJdepends on the donnage ol Lhe traln.

that about trealns of aboub tho sume tonnage?
I do not know. 1he engineer oan republy tell you.

(Capt Fslsone) Leaving Cempo Magglore and bedere entering the tunnel wap Lhe
speed of the train the ragular speed or was it diffsrent from regular 5 pead?
I do not ktiow,

When the train stopped in the tunel did it stop slowly or did it stop ull of
g puddeny

Intering the tunnel the train lept golng slower and slower aud then it stopped
all of a’ sudden.

Did the lead englne make any atbteppt to pull the train forward or did 1t just
wolt & Lew mlnutes and thern begin the back out’

i6 soon ag the pusher englaecr ¢losed the throtile then the load engine
bacited up.

Who examined the fireman to know thal he wus dead when he wos tuken oil tne
enEing’

There was no doetor, but he looked to ua like he was dead. Re tried aliwst two
hours to revive him with artifiesl respliration but it was nof use,

How long was the englneer ungensclous?
1 do not laiow,

Did you get up on the ofngine ufter it got Luck to Campo Maggiore?
o, bult sowsone elwe dld,

Who? - ( R0 |
Galucel, I think,.

Do you know whether or not the throtile on Lhe englie was closcdl
It wan cloned,

Are you sure that they closed 1t In the tunnel?
You,




Whe closed it7
The englnecr,

waa tho engine in forward or reverass metion?
I do ot know,
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(fexh witness was SwOr n)

Q. What 1= your vy ?
dalunal Fellce.

jhat 18 your posltion?
AR Handyman, working a8 a braxemnsm.

Nere you on traln p1li0 1saving Taranto on March 6th and arrlviang here March T7
Yed.

pid this train stop =t Gransano?
Yen,

How mamyy cars old you have leaVving Grapdano?
I do not lnow exaotly.

Apprastinately wnere warn you Logated in this trainy
About ten osrs from the rear.

How far wers you fron tha obther bralkenani
About ten Cars.

You mean the man we just questioned?
No, 1 wis aboub three or four CArs from this man,.

Was he hehind youd
Yem,

When ihe train gtopped at Grassano did you put on the pusher engine?
Yoo .

pid you have & good trip from Grassano to Gampo Maggiore.
Ho.

Why'?
The train was rather heavy and the loconotive could not pull it well.

pid you stop at Calelano® (Tf ,
Iﬂ-ﬂ-. J '—-f v I1}

Then how did you €o {yom Caleisne to Lampo Magelore?
We made & stop to blow Up stean, We got a whistle to pub on the brake=

before going into Gava Carvobii.

Then what XEEP happened?
Wher we heard the whistle to proceed we opetled the brales.

Whieh engine whistled off Tiret?
The pushel.

pid you ge through tunnel Oava Uarvoita atb pornal speedl
Yas, fairly gooc,

'gpl there much smoke in this tunnel?
LT
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Howt long did you 'op &t Campo Magylore?
We £illed both engines with water,

Q. Do yon normslly stop st Gampo Mag tore for water or nott
A, XX If the trsin 1s rather heavy and the loocomotlve requires more water than

usual then we ‘tale on watar there.

Q. On leaving Campo Magglore do you know whether both enginos had plenty of

astennt
If we had not had epough the enginesr would not have laft.

Did the train make normal speed L1om Campo Magglors to the tunnel?
No, it was slower than normnal,

nid you hear the engine slipping on the rail’?
Noe

fhat was the EAXEER weather?
It was raining & little when we came out of the tunnel.

How far did the ¥ trein go through the tannel?
Almoat all the way through - about 200 neters from the other end.

(Col OKIL and the other members of the Board, with the exception ol Major
BUTIER, departed to see the Prafeot of FPotenza lrovince. Questioning

contimed by Major BUTLER)

Q. There was only one stop - no "gme~muulng! ?
A. fAbput three minutes after we stopped the brain started backwards,

Q. Why dld the train stop suddenly? In other words, did the laad man put on
his brakes or did the pusher close hls throttle, or what do you tiilnk

caused the train to stop suddenly?
A. I think that the engineer feellng dizzy from the smake olesed his throttle,

Q. On which loceomotlvel
A, Thes pusher.

(088 1A VARE RN TN R b )4

That is your opinion?
Yoo,

You are not positive?
| [

About how longz was the train stopped in ths tunnel?
About two or threes minutes,

pid elther enginme glve any whistle signal to back up?
I heard the whistle from the head loecomotlve.

How magy blasta?
Threa, This 15 so the braleman will releass tha brileas,

fhen did he pive anmy further slgnalul
Roe
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‘e  When you stalled the tumnel the bralemen appli. Lhe handerakes) then
vhen the lead engime whilstled three times vou relsamed the brakes?
As Yes,

G+ What haypened when you relsaged the brakes?

A. Then the train went backwards and stopped near the station at Cmmpo Magiriore,
Then 1 pot off to see what was wronp. I went back to the rear locomotivs
and saw the Lireman prone on the deck and I was corbain he was dead. We
took him off of the locomotlve right and way and put him on tHe station
platforn end gave him artificlal reapiration, At the same tine I mm saw
the firesman I aloo saw the englneer prone on the deck. First we took the
engineer off the locomotive and then the fireman,

Who took the enpginser off and who took the fipeman ofl'?
Another brakeman and I took the engiuneer off snd a Carabineiri ond a
sallor took the flreman off,

Who tried to revive the engiurer?
The Carabineiri, the sallor, the Cape Stumione of Campo Maggiore and I
all took turms working on both the engineer and the firepan,

Then you were givming ertificial repiration to both the enginser and the
{irement
len €

How long vas 1t before the engineer cane to 1ife?
About two hours.

The fireman dld not revive at all?
No.

Was the fireran exmmined by a Dector?
10y there was no dootor, When we were at Campo Marglore the fiveman wap
flvan bwo injections; one of camphor, but 1 do not Imow whut the other B

ane was.,

Who gave these lujections?
A malntenance mmm man,

Do you know his aamw?
I do not know his name, but he lives near Campo MHaggiore.

Was ha an employee of the Italian State Rallroads?
Yos .

How were you affected while in the tunnel?
I felt a 1lttle dissy.

Was the swoke and the gas in the tunnel on this particular trip or March
6th any worse thsm om previcus trips that you have made through that tumnel?
1l do mot kmow,

Were there amy people on your train that were mot railrosd enployees?
There wau only about seven or MAEX eight,
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Were any of these .asengers affected?
o, not that L know of.

Where did these passengers get on the train?
I do mot kmowy probable all EHX along bLhe way,

Did these passenpgers have tlckets or XK were they stealing ridea?
A1l of them were Italian soldler:,

Did vou notice any cuts or brulses on the firenan or the engineer?
The fireman had a out on hie right cheek bone,

Pld you notlee any blood coming from elther tgu put or the nose of elther

the fireman or the engineer?
There was & 1ittle coming from the nose and mouth of the flrema but none

from the sngineer,

hares was no blood coming from the cut on the fireman's faca?
.ti‘:-'l-

ghat wes the color of the blood = derk or bright?
The bLlood was red, bubt is was a 1ittle dirty, probable from tlia coot,

Then you cannot say wither it was ba'ight or dark rea?
I could not say begause the simoke had smudged 1t.

Do you know emything sbout this accident that would be of lntareat to us

in order to avold fuxture accidents? .
This was the first aceldent that I have seen lile Ghis in this tunnel.

Can you tell me about what speed the freight trains woually run at the
antrunce of this tumnel and 1f that same speed is generally maintained

tlirough the tunnelT
Thin train was ratlier heavy and that slowed it down,

Are you sure that this train was heavier tham nsual?
Yeu,

Have you any knowledge of any diffleulties with either locomotive?
ho,

Did you hear the englneer say anything wes wrong with his locomotive?
The engineer of the lesd engine said the train was rather heavy, but he ..
did mot sey suything was wrong with his locomotiva, ‘*LJLﬁﬁj

ghat ie the average speed at the time a train passes through this tunnel?
Wy train was golng about 1% or 20 kdlometers per hour,

Oon leaving Campo Magglore, what speed do you mormally approach and pass

through this tunnsl?
T gould not say exaotly, but about 25 kllometers per ER hour,

Is this based on light trains, or the present heavy traina?
The light trains,

ire you definitely sure that the trains that you und the other trainmen
are hundling today are heayvier thas the traims that you handled over thils

ame territory six meaths ago?
ea,
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(Next witnesz sworn in)

G, What 1s your nams?
M. ffunl Rocoa,

What is your poritlen?
Brolceman .

Wow many years have you warked for the rallroad?
Two yourn.

Has that al)l been on this tarritory?
Fron Taranto to Potemia and from Potensa to Salarno,

Wers you servipng A8 A bralcemin on train 8140 leaving Taranto on 6 Mareh and
arrlving Orassanc on the 7th of Maroh?
Yes,

On arrival at (Qrassano how many loaomotives wera on yvur tradn,
From Metaponto to Grasssmo we had one. At Oraseano we pul on & pushar,

How mmy ears did you have leaving Grassano?
I do not Imow,

Did you have a good trip from Oragesno to Oampo Magzlore?
The trip was slowey than usuile

fo what do you attribute this slower spoed?
In my opinicn the traim was rather heavy, and aleo other complicatlionm,

What do you msan by "other camplicatlons"?
Probably the locomotives may have had gonething wrong with them,

What else then wight have been the "ohber complicationa®?
There must have been something Wrong besides the train being haavy.

On arrival at Campe Magglore was aay work deag on the locomotliveY Was any
water takea on the locomotlive?

We filled tae pusher losomotive with water, I do mot know about the lead
ﬂlliﬂl ] - )
LA L L
About how lomg did you stop at Campo Haggiore?

I do not ressabel,

tunnel did you have a mormal trip

so far as spesd was oonoeérned?
The trip was rather »low,
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Wae it slower than previous tripe you have made?
Xon,

At vhat pesition in the traln were you?
I was on the last corx.

How far into the tummel did your traln proceed?
About half way,.

When you stopped in the tummel was 1t & gradval step or was it a suidem

atop?
It was not a suddem stop.

Qould you tell what cawmed the traln to stop?
Because the traln was heavy, it oovld not go through.

Then 1t was simply a case, in your oplalon, of the trailn stalling on & grede?
Yes, becaugs the train was rather heavy,

You were an the last car nearest the pnsher engine?
Yen,

When the train sthpped was the pusier emglne working?
fioe

Oould you tell whether or mot tha pusher esngino iad been shut off, that §

the throttles closed?
Firet it was pushing and then whan the truin stopped it did apt push say more.

Then just a momemt befure the traim otopped could you still hear the exhawst
from the stuck of the pusher?
I notioed soms suoke coming out of the lecomotlve,

I do not mean swmoke, I msan exhaust,
No, I did not hear any exhaust,

About how leag was the train stopped im the twanel?
Only a few minutes,

Whon the traln stopped did you apply your handbrokes?
No, I remembared what happened in Dells Armi tuanel,

Did you hear coy whlstdd sigals?
) [

0

¥ ) -;

Hot ok any time whils you were ia the tuanelf
lﬂ‘q

Then 1t is certain that the pusher emgine did not glve amy whistel aignale?
I am more thin certaim that it did not,
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Judging from your past experience could yon have heard a whistle signal from

the lsad locemotive?
It nll depends on whether or not I am closed wp in the brake cabin,

The train started moving back in the dimsetion on Campo Magziore after a stop
of a few minvtes without any signals, Is that right?
Yes, When we cams ont of the tumel I sterted Lo apply wmy brakes,

0o ar'ival at Canpo Magsiore did you emter the eab of tle rear loccmotive?
On arrival Campo Magoiore I got off my car, ehlled to the emgineer, got ne
response and them wewt back to the looomotive aml pgava the alara, We
plcied np the bodies snd put them om the station platferm auvd tried to
revive tham,

How lemg was it befors the englneor was revived?
I donot know exactly, but it was quite some tlme,

Was 1t one or two houre?
It vap more than eme hour,

Did you notive any imjuries om either man, suoch as cuts or bruises?
The fireman hed a cut on the chesk,

Did you notlioe any blood from the nose o month of either mam or from Lhe ocut
en the fireman's cheek,
Ho.

In the tumnel dindng the few minutes you were there, was the smoke and (umes
more dense than you hive nobticed un previocus tripe?
I condd not say definitely wheather 1t was more or less than usual,

Were there any people riding the train other than the rallroad employoes?
There weren't any in my car,

Thén you did not see or have knowledge of any passengera?
lioe
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CAMPO MACGIORE= 1) March 1941

(Witness was sworn il

What is your nama?
Ul.ggiﬁﬂn Rﬁﬂﬂﬁ.

What 1s your ponition?
Cape Stasione, Campo Magplore.

Did anyone say that the enlnes were not in good condition or anything of

that nature?
About 20 daye befors this accidont we had some complaints about the coals

Did anybody at the time say why tho engineer on the second engine stopped
pushing the train?
Hoe

What did the engineer of thoe first locomotive tell you?

He told me that the engineer of the pusher clossd the throttle and them
he (ths onginger of the fivst locomotive) reversed his ungine smd pushed
the train back out of the tunnels

How far 18 it to the tunnel?
Froo 700 to 300 meters,

What time did the lust train beforethis one go through the tunnel?
(Soe statement of this witness)

What was the weather?
At the time of the accldemt 1t was raining,

Was the wind blowing?
No, there was no wind,
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GRASSANO =11 March 19LL

Ll

(Witness was sworn in)

Qs What is your name?
Ay Malaputtl Idno,

What is your ponition?
Enginenr,

How long have you worked for the rallrond? How long én engineer?
Since 1939, Sinoe 1942,

Were you the ongineer on engine LO0,0L2, train G140 on the 6th Mavch?
Yen,

What was the name of yuur fireman?
Tromutola Geraxvlo,

How long have you been working here in pusher engine service at Orassanc?
I do not remember exactly, but it has beem far about 15 ar 20 days,.

Heve you been working every day during that time?
‘l’lll. t

Have you been ueing thie some engine all the tine?
Ho,

Is this the firat time you had used this engine?
This was tha [irst time I had operated this engine here, but I operated the

same locomotive in Sicily whem I was working with the Neitish at Syracuse.

What was the condition of Engine LB0,0L2%
It was in good econdition,

Had this engine made a previcus trip that night?
It came from Potensa in the aftermnon, and I took it out that night on

this tripe

Was sny coal put on thds engine here?
No, at Potensza,

You know this?
Yeos, I

)
What was the condition of the fire?
It was good, T fixed the fire nyself and I told the flreman to taks care of

the water,

Leaving herc did you have any troubls botween hers and Campo Maggiore?
We had a slow trip,

Why?
The train was rather heavy,

Wihat ﬂdmmﬂtn&hmﬂmutwngt:hn?
We took water only and then we ®

S |
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Qe
As

After loaving Camp. Magglors did the trein make goo. Lime?
e travelsd at normal speed for a train of that tonnagee

Hew fast do you think you wers godng at the time the lead engine entered the

twinels
T do not lmow,

st ERoCkICOTIoR L flere you going throe times as fast as you can walk?
Wo were going about 15 kilometers per noure

Was the speed recorder worldng on your locomotive?
Noe

As the train entered the tinnel did you have any trouble?

intoring the tunnal we went at normal speed, but about 200 meters in the
tunnel my bresthing becams diffieults I called the firaman beczusa Wo
usually stay close together when we go through 8 tunnéle

ihy?
Because this is my hatibe

Why?
Because somebims I might get sick or gomsthing wight happen 80 T think

fireman should stay with me in case something does happens

Wnat was the first sign of troubla?®
mnﬂtlimnﬂﬂmatlﬂmughtwwmﬂnammauﬂm and my
throat was drys My fireman and I hud wet handkerchiels over our noses und we

Then vhat happendd?

Then the fireman told me that we were going to have trouble but that we
might as well contimue because we were almost through the tunnel, Then
T got up and closed the throttles

Wihy?
To go backwards

Qefho olosed the throttle?

Ao

Qe
Lo

Qe
Re

Qe
Ae

Idid,l:ﬂthmlnlu-dthﬂhnhhwamnmamnhillg

You closed the throttls and applied the brales?
You, and X also closed the waters

pid you put the enigine in backward motion?

In,Ihldnntintnpnt. it in backward motion, fEriny,
Ly

At the time you olosed the throttle whers was the {iremen gnd vhat was h»
deodng?

The fireman did not do anything, he was still pitting down with a handkerchief
over his nose,

Was he unconsclous?
1 think he was still in good oonditien, beoause he had said he wanter to

contimue the trip through the tunnele




ws Did the train mtc rhen you closed the throttls ar ipplied the brekes?
Ay When I closed the throttls the train jerked., I dla it purponely to let
the enginear of tho l2ad locamotive know that I wantedt to back upse

Qs Did the train come to a mudden stop?
As I do not know, because 1 fell on the deck of the engine, The fireman was
still in pood condition and he tried to help me,

Qe What did the fireman do'?
A. I think he helped me, but I do not remember becauss 1 was unconsclous,

Qe Do you lmow when the fireman lost consciousness?
As No, bedause I was already unconschous,

Qs Was this particular trip worse then other trips pushing trains through
this tunnel?
Up te the minute of the accident it was one of the best trips, so far as
the condition of tha lovomotive in comcerned.

Is 1t true that you and the fireman wers sitting on the deck of the engine?
Yoo,

And the train ws going forward through the tunnel?
Yes, towards Potensa,

And sverything was golng alony normal?
Yeos,

Then, what made you pet up and close the throttls and apply the brake?
I did not close the bmake, I only clesed the pump,

Then why did you get up and close the throtile and the punp?
I have to pump the alr before I can apply the brakes,

If yon close the valve to the air pump you will stop pupping air. Did you
start the air pump?
I opaned the pump in order that the alr will go te the brukes.

Did you apply the hralwa?
Hoe

Don't you normally keep the alr pump running?
Ho, I keep it closed to save steam,

What made you get up andd close the throttle and open the alr pump?
I closed the throttle because my hreathing was becoming difficult,

You did it thea to pave elf?
I do not think we would have gotten through the tunnels

You mean your engine?

Had you and your fireman been discussing the sccident at Balvanoe?
Nos I only heard about it from other people,
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But bad you been ling aboub it with the firemsn

If you were in the same place and undor the same conditions agrin would

you stop your locomotive or gO on?
T would feel the sames I would try to back out of the tunnele

Pt dontt you think it would have been safer to keep going ehead?
No, becausa when the trottle in closed there will be less swmokes

What 1s the next thing you remember aftor closing the throttls and opcning
the valve to the air pump? Were you still conseious when the train stopped?
Ne, after closing Lhe throttle I became digwy and I do not remember any mores

pid you sit down by the firaman or did you fall?
I fell.

Did you sea the [ircman alteeward?
Noe

pid you see the fireman when ho was dead?
Yes, in the hospital,

pid you see sny blood on the firaman?
Noe

[Mda't you stop Lo think that whenm you wanted to back out of the tunnel the
wen on the lead engine would have to go through the smne mmoke 1f not more
then you d1d7

When you close the throttle you don't use so wneh air so it would not bave
been go Lad for theme

(An attempt wus made to explain to the witness thal under guch eonditions &
locomotive puts out more dangerous gases with the throttle closed then L AT
the throttle open. Witness was incredulous)

Qe Who vlse was on the locemotive with you and the fireman?
As Ko one,

Qe Were there any civilians on the train?
Ae I don't Imow,

Qe You didn’it see any?
Ae KOs

Qe Ddd you consider this coal any different from the coal you have been uring?
Ay Yos. This coal is mueh different [rom what we used to have a while agos

Qe How lomg ago? G,:"“‘
A. As long ap I have been in pusher service we have always taken coal at Gr:umh‘o.

Qs And you t dnk that this coal is better than that at Potenga?
Ae Yoo,




Qe

As
Qe
A

Qe
|

Qe
Aw

Why?
The coal of Pobenza is worse then this because it burns teo quicks The coal

of (irassano glves more honte

pDoes &1l of the gnnl st Grassano ©omo {frou. the Taranto plds?
T do not lnow, Meat nrobably it doone

Were yon and bthe firemsn sitting on the floor of the engine?
m the plutrnm.

can you rogall just what convarsation you had with the fireman up untll the
time you shut tho throttle off?

All the converaation I hed with the : t we thought we were golng
+0 have trouble in the tunnel and T told the flreman to toke out his handiea=
chief and wet 1t and put it over his nose. We could not talk much coming
fyom Cmepo Maggiore hecause 1t 1s such a short distance.

What wes szid up tuntil the {ime you closad tho throttla?
#ihen we entered the tunnel one of \s was ome one side of the engine and one

of ws was on tho other and we did not say aXthing

Then what did you say aftaer you got inte the tonnel?
1 oalled the fireman and told him to wet his handerchief and put it over
his nooa,e

What else did you say to him?

Then we pat down and I £01d the Tireman that we were going to have trouble
and asked him vhat he wanted to do, X acked him 1f we should (o0 baakwards
and he seid "o, let's proceed with the trip.”"

Then what did you sey?
Then ly breathing started to get, difficult, so I gob up and closed the throttle.

Then you didn't say anthing more to the fireman about baclkdng cut becsause you

were feeling slcok?
Yes, I told him that I wanted to go backwards because that was the only solutione

pid the fireman agree wita that?
Yen,

What time did this locomotive come #rom Potense before it left on this pusher trip
T do not Imow,. The man at the station can tell youe

pid the firman say ho was glock before leaving Cunpo Magplore?
No, AL Campo Magplore tho fireman filled the engine with water and everything

went on normale

But the fireman did not s&y he was sick? fr

)

"U. e L.j: L& ’(:

pid he look sick to you?
Ho, becaunse he did hie wl dutien,
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TATANEO (12 March 1944.

(Witness was sworn in)

Q. What is your name?
L. Dionistic Nicola,

§. What is your regular position?
A. Frinoipal Conduotor.

Q. How long have you boon working on the rallroad?
A. Ragularly since 1920,

s Werc you conductor on train 8140 whieh left Taranto on 6 March and arrived

Potenma 7 Warch?
A. Yea,

Q. How mony oars and how muny tond did you have in thloc train?
A. 610 tons and sbout 26 or 27 cavn,

Q. How much tonmage aro you puprosed to pull with theme two engluen?
A. With two omgines vwe should pull 700 tens,

Q. Did you bave & gpood trip from Grassano to Cumpo Mapplore?
iAo Bo,

Q. Why?
A. Betwoen Caloleno and Gampo Magglore ws lost wbout 30 minutes,

Q. Why did you lose oo mich time?
A, The pusher englme weo defeotive,

Q. What wag wrong¥
A. It did not have enough stenm.

Q. DPid enyone tell you they did not have enough &tean?
A. The engineer of the pusher told me distinotly at Campo Meggiore that the fire

ghould bo coleaned.

Did you olean tho fire?
Yes, We arrived Caupo Mogglore et 2030 and depurted ut 2109.

pdd you take water am both engines ut Campo Magglore?
I saw them working around the engine.

What time did you loave Calolano? fr 1
I do not ¥now exactly, but it took us sbout 12 minutes to got there, AVEGR 7

fhere did you stop te clean the fire at Caloiano or between statlona?
At Campo Magpglore.
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pid you stop botvween Orossuno and Cempo Napglore?
We stopped a 1ittle while helween Calelano and Campo Megglore and then

preceeded agein,

And it was tho pusher engine and not the lean onglne that geve the trouble?
Yas.

After you left Campo Magglore did you make normsl epeed to the tunnel?
Yen,

When did you first stop?
Only in the tunmol.

Where were you riding in the trednt
Three cars behind the lead engine,

How did it feel when the treln started stopplug? Was it the lead engine or
the pusher engine thal glowed 1t dovin?
A1), the trouble was from the reax angine.

Weo thero any whictle signal glven by ULhe rear engine?
I daid not hour any whlatle.

Wwas there wuch smoke?
TI:HJ. 'UEI'y mlﬂhc

More than usual?
Yes, I felt myvell suffooating.

Why T
1 swalloved too much smoke and oulphur,

Was the traia meking norugl speed through the tunnal befere it olopped?
fofore the trein stepped 1t went vory 8loilYye

pld the train atop bscause the pusher engine sbopped pushing or bhecause
ponecne set wp the hundbraken?
It wag because of the pusher loocanctive, It did not pushat all.

How fer was tha leading engine fras he excit of the tumnel whon the rear
pngine stopped pushing?
About 200 meters frow the exit,

Then how long did you sfand still befors you backed up?
fle & tarted to go backward right away, because I told the treinmen 10 gO ﬂ

baclwarde .

s l}’
pid you go to the locomatlive to tell them or dld you csll to them?

1 shouted to them, but I 4 o not know if they understool me.

But they went backward right away?
Xou,
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Wouldn't you ha,. gotten out of the tunnel more  .ckly if you had
kept on going than by becking up?
If we hud not wont backwards we might all have died,

If the pusher locomotive had kept pushing wouldn't you lhuve gotten out?
No, Becauge of the spesd we were making wo would not have gotten out of
the tunnel. The only way it could be dena was to go beckwards,

Why deo you think you had this trouble In the tunnel?
In my opinion it wao beccupe the pusher loeomotdve did not funotlon well,
The lead engine woe pulling nicely bubt the pusher did not pusha t all.

Did you telk to the engireer for fireman of the pueber engino at Campo
Magglora?
Ho, They were talking together bhut 1 dld not talk to them,

How wany tleltete did you sell on this train?
About 12,

Were they Italion soldiers or clvilians?
Both,

On whoee instructions do you sell ticketa?
From the meln offices., It 1s Lo diecourage civilimns riding freight trains,

Did the englneer of the lead engine blow for release of brakes before he
buoked Upe
Noe

Then wiy 01d the brakemon relesse the brakes?
To avolid acoldents every time we stop in a4 tumel we @ backwards without

pignal from the enginn,

Did you agsist in giving firetddd te the engineer and firevmen of the pushor

anglne at Campo Magglore?
No, Tho Capo Stasione end people sround the station did,

Mad anyone ridden the pusher engine besides the engineer and fireman from
the tunned baok to Campo Magglora?
o,

¥han you left Campo Magglore the last time sand went to Potenga what locomotives

did you have?
The same locomotdive, but two different men,

Two looomotives?
Ho, threo,

Why?
The engineer wanted to be sure that ve would get throughl We had one

locomotive an the heed end and two pushing,
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(Witneoe sworn in)

Qe What ie your nome?
A. Augontd Cataldo.

. Mhut 1s your regidur position en the railroud?
A. Bandyman,

Vlera you worklng so firemen on Foglne 745,009, Train 8140, on the ovening
of 6th March?
Yes,

1“:.

Whit wae the conditlon of thin looccmotive?
It wao 1n good oondlilon,

Did you have u good trip from Gmissenc?
Yes,

H ow about from Grussano to Cuinpo Whigglore?
The trip was alright, but the trein wae rather hoovy,

Yen 1t bocauwsa of the train or beecause of the pusher locomotive?
The pushor was wmorking alright, but the train was heavy,

fae 46 necenpury to olesn the fire on the pusher engine at Garpo Hegglore?
I do not know about the punher englne, becuuse I wes on tho other locomotive,

Isaying Cumpo Mmggloure dld you muks ususal or normul speed to the tunnel?
Yes, Entering the tunnel I felt the smcke right awey.

Yas Lt the suoke of your engine or war thare smoko already in the tunnel?
Thore wap emoke in the tunnel already.

From a previous trwin?
Yen, and my own too,

Did you look ahead and see smolw in the tunnel from the previous train?
No.

Did you put in a lot of ecoal in your firebox beforse you went into the tunnel?
I put pome in at Cunpe Magglore und I only put in & few shovels full after thut,

D1d you make normel speed after you entered the tamnelf?
oo

6553

Did your engine sllp in the tu nnel? ¥
Koe

Was the pall dry?
It 1a always & little wetl,

But the engine did not elip?
No.
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Vias the pand working properly OB your engine?
JetE.

when did you ripst notlce and how did

going %o atop in the tunnéle

Then we come to the curve in the tunnol the engineer
Tooomotlve glosed the throttle and I felt the train

hen what did your gngineer do?
He tried teo £° forwefd, bub when the rear engineer ohut off his throttle

he stopped and Ve

pid he blow the whintle?
Yos.

How many tAmes?
1 donltt oWy 1 wng Loeling rather diszy thens

1f the puabe¥ engine bad wopt pushing gouldntt 1t have been better than
gtopping and packing outd

Tho enginest of the head logomotive kept trying to B0 forward, put when
the englnoor of the pushor closed the throttle he hed to PR buckwards.

1 think

Junt sup
push through
For us on
lcnow wint it

When you folt the throttle close on the resr loconotive did you end the
por have any sonyersgtion about what you were golng to do?
1 only asked pie what might nave h appened o the reuT anglne.

pid you look at Englnoe 480,012 when you got book to Campo Magglore?
1 fixed the ¢iye shd pub in come water.

fea there anything wrong with engine 480,012 in your opi.niﬂn‘?
It wan popping of ¢ end had plenty of GleaRs
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(Next witnees sworn 1in)

Q. What is your name?
A, Oasparini Corlo,

Qs What is your position?
A. BEnglneer,.

Q. How long have you warked for ths rallroad?
A- Bi'ﬂ“ 1920-

Qs Were you engimser on Traim 8140, Engine 745.009 on 6 March?
Ay Yono,

Q, What was the conditicn of this engine?
A

« It was in wery good camditiem,

Qe Leaving Oramsamo did yon make normal spesd to Campo Magrslora?®
Ae Wy locomotive was dolng alright, bul the pusher had to step for oleaning

the fire.

Qs Wherel
A, Betwosn Celoiano and Campo Maggiore,

Qs Did you at any time talk to Malagutti, the engineer on the 2nd engine?
A. No.

Qs You do not know what was wrong with that engine?
A, TNo.

Q. At Campo Maggiore was it necessary to claan the fire oa the puzher looomotive?
A, UNeo, We stopped at Campa Magglore to put water emn both englnes,

Qs Isaving Campo Maggiore did you have a good trip to the tunmel at normal speed?
A, HNo,

Q. What wan wroag?
A, The train was too heavy and something wams wrong with the coal,

Qe After you entered the tumel to the point where yon stopped how was the trip?
As It wae bad,

"=
Q. How about speed? Yy ]
A. It was very slow?

Qs Did your emgime slip om the rall?
A. No.

Qe Then why did you lose spped in the tumnel?
A. The train was too heavy,
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Do you bthink 4t the pusher engine was doing the work that he phould do?
Yeu, 1t was working goody When I felt the jeric of the tyain I thought
sossthing was Wrong with the rear engine@.

Then what did you dof
T put my engine in reverse.

How long dld you stop in the tumel before you gtarted to go packward?

You stopped and them weal right backward?
Yan,.

In your opinion, if the pusher eagine hed Jcept on golag forward wouldn's
pave gottem out of the tumel qulcloer and woulda't your condition have

besn better?

fo, we oould not have gon® forward, we had to ge backward.

Why was this trip through the tunnel. more difficult than othor trips you
have made through the tuwonel?
The traln was too hoR vy e

Haven 't you hauled more that 630 toas through ¢hls twnel before?
o,

the instructions regarding Loonage for trains lesaving Metapontod

0. 192 Oper, O0e ) Depeading o e class of
coordemmee with the loading table. In the case of L&D
which are the maximum capacity engines W have, the load
L60 olass mad & L71 elass,

What hap beem the past practice im regard to supp lying coal for thim
the coal going to Orasssno comes from where?
(§ %] Wilsoa) Tarantos

-

And the ooal &t Potensa from whare?
(Maj Wilsen) From Salemo.

Do you kaow whether the col supplied from parsnto is superior to the
coal supplied frow Salerno?
(Maj ‘Wilsom) I cannot magwer that. I all dopends on where 1t is shipped

Are you new supplying & welch coal. for the pugher gervice from arassmmoT
(Ma) wWilson) Yes, with effect from two days ago We had instructioms %o
use Weloh coale
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Po you knew what type of coul was ased on the sngines on Train 01LO?
(Maj Wilsos) No, I don't lmow,

Gould you ebtaln a vepard from the Gapo Deposith?
I do not think so. (Maj Wilsom)

Do you ccmsider that the Welch coul, that you have now specifisd for
Grassano &md for eagines going to Potensa, is suparior to the nomal
coal you have bomm using?

(Maj Wilsen) Yes. I am told that Toh coal is ouperior because i glves

off less fumes than various other types of coal we hanve besn uslng.

Have you smy ldea for what length of time you cen supply this type of ooal
for the Potensa line?

(Maj Wils) We are bullding up & swpply and we are sbopping the supplying of
Welch ccal to other engines it is hoped to build wp a supply of

and
Wieloh eotl, but of course, {'.l'il'h all depends on whether or ncht the
ghipments come im,

(Wote: Present supply should 1last thirty days)
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(Next witness sworn in)

He
M.

Qe
A,
Q.
A,

. ®

o

.II

e
Qe
fia

Qe

Ay

Qe
A.

Qe

Ay

Wat is your nume and poeltdan?
Giruldl Fredrico, I am Capo Depoalto at Tarunto,

How leng huve you been Gapo Deposito at Taranto?
gbout a year and & bhalf,

Did you examine or huve engine 745,009 examined when 1t returned to

Taranto?
los, Ho one told me to examine it,

Do you know of snything that was wrong wlth 12
No.

In Engine 480,012 at Teranto now?
Yen in the Deposito.

Is there anything wrong with that locomotdve?
¥e do not examline locomotives wnless the engineer tells us there 1s
gomething wrong with the locomotlved

Do you know or have you known of any othar cases of death from
aohpyxiation or gas fumee in thls tunnel, or any other trouble in this

tunnel?
Noes BSince I have been here I have not heard of dny,

What, in your cpinicons, caused the aceldent?
Tha train wus too bheavy.

The tonnage of tho train was 630 and the capecity of the two locomotives

is 675 tans.
But you have to be sure of the renl wedght. The welght is Just guessed,
Alse the quality of the coal must be comeldered and sleo the atmospheric

conditiong.

Han there been anything wrong with the coal?
Yen, we have had complainte.

What is wrong with the conl?
The cosl 18 too light and contains to much ssh, und most likely contains

much gase

Do ashes make any difference in the movement of trvains other than tﬁ‘n‘-" i)

necessity for clemning the fire?
Ve lose time from clesaning the fire,
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(Moj or Titlson) This ascldent ocourred about elght dayo ago, The
aonditicn of the coal has improved grently durlng the past four weeks.
Arne your remarics uged on the conl that wae hore when we firet got
hare or from tho coal we have been using recently?

The complaints have been rocontly.

(Mejor Wilson) Then the recent ocal has been of poor quality?
B (=1L

Wap the coal you wero uaing AU daya BEO bottor than what you Gre
using now
No., the coal we have not is better than 1t used to le,

(The witness wag sent to inapeot the locomotives and report buok
ae to their condltion = ptatement atteohed.)
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Qe
A,

Qe
A.
|

Qe
A.

Qe
Aw

Qe
A.

Qe
A

Q.
A
Qs
Ae

Qe
Ao

t witness eworn in)
What is your name anc. Josition?
Yoohi Ardelic, I sam Chief Engineer. Depositc of Taranto.

How long have you worked for the rallread?
About six years.

How long have you been at Taranto?
Three years,

Do you know of any similar aceident in any tunnels betweon here and Polenna?
lNo, not in Celle tunnel. FBut about 15 days before this accident an englneer
w as-asphyxisted bub was revived sbout tws hours later,

Where was this?
I think it was &t Trevigno.

How loung did this engineer stop in the tunnel?
The train did not stop in a tunnel,

What do you think was the ceuse of these to socidents?
I tiink the principal cause is the coal,

Do you think that the new coal you are now using will prevent these accldents?
Yen, I think so, I am sending a man on train 0126 today to check the coal,

Is it possible for you to tell us from what oar the coal came that wus plaged
on Bngine 745.009, Train 8140, on 6 Karch?
I do not lmow, but I oculd show you soma coal of the same quality,

(Major WIL3OH) Is it not true that you load directly from the wagone into the
locomotives?
Yes, but after loading the engines il there lv any coal laft it 1o ploced on

the yemote ground.

And gome of the coal that was unloaded onto Engine 745,009 is now on the ground?

Yesn,
(Col OKIE aslad the witness to check with the Capo Stazione to determine if the

cara from whioch the coal was unloaded were gtill at Taranto so as to abbtain a
sample of the coal directly from the cars, and he claimed that 1t was
impossible to find the care because they had been forwarded)

Do you know Malagutti? okl _
Yen. ‘.LJ,I{J

Do you think he is & good man?
Yeg, lie 1u an enginesr from Northern Italy and is considered to be a good man.

Has he been on the Taranto line for a long time?
Since August.

This englnoer paid he cane from 8leolly, in which case he wuuld not have arrived
hers until October. Are you not mistaken sbout the name?

No. It might have bmsen October.

(MaJ WILSQN) MHe i mot ome of these recent transfers we have had from Regglo?
-
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